Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 9:47 AM

To: ‘ktidwell'

Cc: Ivy Inouye; Paul Parmentier

Subject: RE: Well Records Search forms

Attachments: RO320_ACPWA_Well_Form.pdf; RO320_DWR_Well_Form.pdf
Kristene,

Here are the signed forms. 1’ve signed them electronically; do let me know if either agency has problems accepting an
electronic signature. This is the first time 1’ve signed these particular forms electronically and some agencies do like wet
signatures (we agencies get stuck in our ruts...)!

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: ktidwell [mailto:ktidwell@thesourcegroup.net]
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 8:52 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: lvy Inouye; Paul Parmentier

Subject: Well Records Search forms

Hi Mark-

I am currently in the process of conducting the well records search for the former Paco Pumps site at 9201 San Leandro Street,
Oakland. In order to obtain the wells records from the DWR and Alameda County, each require the requesting agency's
signature on a form. As such, please sign and return the two forms attached (one for the county, one for the DWR). Once you
return these forms to me, | will be able to move forward with the well search per your November 1, 2011 letter.

Regards,

Kristene Tidwell, P.G.
Project Geologist

The Source Group, Inc.
3478 Buskirk Ave, Suite 100
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523
Phone: 925.951.6389

Fax: 925.944.2859
www.thesourcegroup.net

The materials transmitted by this electronic mail are confidential, are only for the use of the intended recipient, and may
also be subject to applicable privileges. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
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prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender. Please also remove
this message from your hard drive, diskette, and any other storage device.



STATE OF CALIFORNIA - THE NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY EDMUND G. BROWN JR, Governor:
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESQURCES

NORTHERN REGION NORTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTHERN REGION
2440 Main Sireet 3500 Industriai Bivd, . 3374 E. Shields Ave Sie A7 770 Fairmont Avenue
Red Bluff, CA 96080 West Sacramento, CA 95681 Fresno, CA 93778 Glendale, CA 81203
(530) 528-7300 {916} 376-9612 (558) 230-3300 {818) 500-1645-ext. 233
(530) 528-7322 (Fax) (816) 376-9676 (Fax) {559) 230-330% (Fax) {818) 5434604 (Fax)

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE REQUEST AND CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT
REGULATORY-RELATED ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP STUDY
Well Completion Reports associated with wells located within two miles of an area affected or potential Iy affected
by a known unauthorized release of a contaminant will be made available upon request to any person performing
an environmental cleanup study associated with the unatithorized release, if the study is conducted pursuantio a
regulatoty agency order {Water Code Section 13752).

Requests must be made on the form below, signed and submitted to the appropriate DWR District Office. Please
provide the townshin, range, and section of the property where the study is to be conducted. Altach & map ora
sketch with a north arrow, and provide as much identifying mformation requested below as poss:bie -additional
papet may be attached If necessary.

By signing below, the requester acknowledges and agrees that, in compliance with Section 13782, the
information obtained from these reports will be kept cordfidential and will not be disseminated, published, or
made available for inspection by the public. Copies ¢btained must be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and kept in &
restricted file accessible only to authorized personnel. These reporis must not be used for any purpose other
than for the purposs of conducting the environimental cleanup study.
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COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY

WATER RESOURCES SECTION

399 Elwmhurst Street, Hayward, CA 94544-1393
James Yoo PH: (510) 670-6633 FAX: (510} 7821939

FOR GENERAL DRILLING PERMIT INFO:
www.acgov.org/pwalwells

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE AGREEMENT—AGENCY |
{Government and Regulatory Agencies and their Authorized Agents)

Project No/ Site Address. ] 2451
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Under California Water Code Scation 13752, the ageney named below requests permission from Department of Water Resources
to inspect or copy, or for our authorized agent named below to inspect or copy, Well Completion Repnrﬁs filed pursuant fo

Section 13751 to (check one):

[l wMake a study, of,

Perform an environmental cleanop study assoclated with an unawthorized releass of a contarminant within & Gistance of 2

miles.

In accordance with Section 13752, information ebtameé from these reporis shall be kept confidential and shell nol be
disseminated, published, or made available for inspection by the publie without written authorization fom the nwner(s) of the

well(s). The information shafl be used only for the purpose of conducting the study,

Copies obiained shall be stamiped

CONFIDENTIAL and shall be kept in a restristed file aceessible only to agency staff or the authorized agent.
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POO-FDES-FORM:-Alameda County Wel Completion Report Release Apreement





